CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA

www. manitowoc. org

November 26, 2019

TO: Mayor and Common Council

FROM: Board of Public Works

SUBJECT: 2019 Crafco Supershot 125D with 100 CFM Compressor Trailer
QE-19-4

Dear Mayor and Common Council:

At the November 20, 2019 Board of Public Works meeting, the Board met to receive e-quotes
for 2019 Crafco Supershot 125D with 100 CFM Compressor Trailer, QE-19-4 for Department of Public
Works. City Clerk reported having received one (1) e-quote. Same was opened and accepted online

through Quest, and is as follows:

Quoter Amount

Sherwin Industries, Inc. $72,052.64

“Moved by Finance Director/Treasurer Steve Corbeille, seconded by Alderperson Mike Williams,
and unanimously carried to refer the quote to the Director of Public Infrastructure for tabulation and

recommendation. Ayes, 6. Nays, none.”

Very Truly Yours,

bl S e —

DEBORAH NEUSER
Secretary Board of Public Works

Deborah Neuser, CMC, City Clerk
CITY HALL - 900 Quay Street - Manitowoc, WI 54220-4543
Phone (920) 686-6950 - Fax (920) 686-6959 - dneuser@manitowoc.org
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QE-194 2019 CRAFCO SUPERSHOT 125D WITH 100 CFM
COMPRESSOR TRAILER (#6590085)

Owner: Manitowoc Wi, City of

Solicitor: Manitowoc Wi, City of

Sonja Birr

11/20/2019 04:00 PM CST

i_i Show Evaluation Options
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Sherwin Industries, Inc.
ONLINE Docs
Accepted
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Base Bid Total: | $72,052.64
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